

Spencer Public Hospital

1918 - 1965

Other Names: • Spencer Hospital

• Spencer District Hospital

Details

Spencer Public Hospital in Goldie Street, Wynyard, opened in 1918. Initially, it had a locally appointed board but, in 1929, the state government took the Hospital over along with the supervision of its board. In 1944, a new building opened for general hospital patients while the old buildings were retained for maternity care. In 1965, Spencer Public Hospital amalgamated with Burnie General Hospital to become part of the North Western General Hospital.

Gallery



Maternity Hospital, Wynyard

More info

Related Entries

Run by

• Public Health Department, State of Tasmania (1904 - 1956)

Related Organisations

Burnie General Hospital (1951 - 1965)
In 1965, Spencer Public Hospital amalgamated with Burnie General Hospital to become the North Western General Hospital.

Resources

• O'Donnell, TJ, A house of mercy: the Spencer Hospital, Wynyard, Advocate, 3 February 1945

Records

Records

• Admission Register, Spencer Public Hospital and North Western General Hospital (1928 - 1975)

You can view this page online by visiting https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/spencer-public-hospital/